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To: david_marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov @ Internetcc: (bcc: David Marwell/ARRB)From: mistral @ post.almac.co.uk 

("Hugh O'Hare") @ Internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 01/07/96 05:43:00 AM CSTSubject: Warren Commission 

ReportHi David,I have been conducting research recently into the background to the Assassination of 

President John F. Kennedy and have been advised by Gary Aguilar who is active on the Compuserve Journalists 

Forum that you may be able to assist with information relating to the Warren Report.I am particularly 

interested in two individuals who testified to the Assassinations Records Review Board namely David Slawson 

and William Coleman.Can you provide any information with regard to the above matters either by e-mail or by 

Fax.Is there any charge which I would incur for say a copy of the transcript of the board's findings.I would 

appreciate you getting back to me on this.Regards,-- Hugh O'Hare
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